
  

 
The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

State Reclamation and Mosquito Control Board 
                   ______________________________________ 

            Bristol County Mosquito Control Project 
                                38R Forest Street Attleboro, MA  02703 

                            TEL: (508) 823-5253  FAX: (508) 828-1868 
 
TO:   Whom it may concern 
 
FROM:  Bristol County Mosquito Control Commission 
 
DATE:  February 17, 2026 
 
RE:  Meeting Agenda  
 
The next full meeting of the Bristol County Mosquito Control Project Commission will be February 25, 2026 
at 38R Forest Street Attleboro, Massachusetts at 7:00am.  
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81177038009?pwd=FpI3cSVDH1j2BY5NP6Fsl85xeG1Ypw.1 
 
Meeting ID: 811 7703 8009 
Passcode: 329772 
   

1. Call to Order/ Attendance 
 

2. Public Comment / Input Period 
 

3. Vote to approve January 21, 2026 Meeting minutes  
 

4. Commissioner Activities 
a. Job description for field technician/heavy equipment operator 

i. Update from Human Resources on the job description and posting 
 

b. FY26 Budget Review 
i. Discuss current FY26 budget status 

 
5. Project Activities 

a. End of Year Reports 
i. Review submission of NPDES and SRMCB annual report and MDAR pesticide use 

report. 
 

b. Spring Aerial Larvicide Update 
i. Legal newspaper notice posting and required notifications 

 
     6. New and Unfinished Business 
 
     7. Date of next Commission Meeting 
 
     8. Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81177038009?pwd=FpI3cSVDH1j2BY5NP6Fsl85xeG1Ypw.1
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